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DSEL has reviewed the proposed building footprints and grading shown on the attached Site 
Plans prepared by Minto Communities Inc. (various dates) for the above noted blocks. We confirm 
that the proposed building footprints and grading are acceptable from an engineering design 
perspective. 
 
The proposed adjustments result in minor changes to the rear yard ponding, with all freeboard 
requirements still being respected. Drawings 64 and 89 of the Minto Brookline Phase 1 & 2 
Engineering Drawings (prepared by DSEL, Rev 27 dated February 14, 2024) have been updated 
to reflect the rear yard ponding changes. There are no changes to the roadway ponding. As such, 
the proposed building footprints and grading do not impact the stormwater management design 
for the development. 
 
 
 
 

 
Yours truly, 

David Schaeffer Engineering Ltd. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Braden Kaminski, P. Eng 
Junior Project Manager 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Date: 2024-02-14  
Our File: 17-982 

File Number: D07-16-18-0032 

  
Attention: Kiara Gonzales  

  
RE: Minto Brookline Phase 1 – Blocks 103, 104, 106, 119, 120, 122, 123, 124 & 126 
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